Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

N

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)

FYT..

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@gcityofchicago.org]
Monday, February 09, 2009 10:29 AM

dbolger@chicago.2016.or

Sandusky; Bob.Ctvrtlik@usoc.org; Darryl.Seibel@usoc.org

Fwd: Park Ridge

g; jimurray@chicago20186.org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org; Patrick
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)

FYI..

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Monday, February 09, 2009 10:29 AM

dbolger@chicago.2016.org; jmurray@chicago201 6.org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org; Patrick
Sandusky, Bob.Ctvrtlik@usoc.org;

Fwd: Park Ridge
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Darryl.Seibel@usoc.org
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)

FYI..

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Monday, February 09, 2009 10:29 AM

dbolger@chicago.2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org;
Sandusky; Bob.Ctvrtlik@usoc.org;

Fwd: Park Ridge

60

Darryl.Seibel@usoc.org

&

lhealey@chicago2016.0rg; Patrick
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Yan, Tianran

From: : Roderick Drew [roderick.drew@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 10:01 AM
To: , BENNIE CURRIE

- Cer ' Pat Carey; Joe Deal; Michael Segobiano

- Subject: Park Ridge

-

Follow Up Letter To  Letter To The
The{O0C.do... ONCC.doc (33 KB)..
Gentlemen,

In case you weren't aware of this I wanted to let you know about a couple of letters sent
to the IOC and.the chair of the O'Hare Noise Compatibility Commission (ONCC). They were
- sent By .a guy who lives in the flight path of the new runway we opened in November. He is
not happy about the noise, and as a consequence is now going to do everything he can to
get air traffic reduced on the runway AND badmouth Chicago's Olympic bid.

He has a distribution list for his materials which includes local media outlets and
nreporters. He's also called our office looking for information but I haven't been able to
speak to him.

Roderick

From: Gene <watchcmdrl@sbeglobal.net<mailto:watchemdri@sbeglobal.netss>

Date: February 7, 2009 7:35:07 PM CST

To: park ridge <parkridgeunderground@gmailoCom<mailto:parkridgeunderground@gmai1,com>>,
tribune <ctc-response@tribune.com<mailto:cte-response@tribune.coms>, John - Tribune
<jskass@tribune.com<mailto:jskass@tribune.com>>, tribune
<phernon@tribune.com<mailto:phernon@tribune.com>>, city of PR
<richdecrossteching.com<mailto:richdecrossteching.comss, Runway 8L/27R
<ckuttzolt@aol.com<mailto:ckuttzolt@aol.coms>

Cc: park ridge <jjohnson@pioneerlocal.com<mailto:jjohnson@pioneerlocal.coms>, 6th Ward
Resident <angelsing2@juno.com<mailto:angelsing2@juno.comss, Jeffrey Jackson
<jjackson@landrum-brown.com<mailto:jjackson@landrum-brown.com>»>, WLS-TV/Iteam ITeam <wls-
tv.iteam@abc.comcmailto:wls-tv.iteam@abe.coms>, NBC-Chicago
<soundoff@chicagonbc.com<mailto:soundoff@chicagonbe. coms>

Subject: Crime Ridden Area For IO Games Vs. OMP Vs. City of Park Ridge

Hi Jen -

cc: Concerned PK Residents
Print Media

I have attached my 3rd letter to the IOC in asking that they reconsider where they want to
host the 2016 games.

This crime infected area located within the 21st/2nd CPD districts - should not be
consdered.

Just in reviewing the number of registered sex offenders along ( twelve pages long - 65
total ) is enough to make one rethink in why Mayor Daley wants to invite more trouble to
Chicago.

Its a long way from the bright lights of O'Hare field to the dark side of the 21st police
district. I ask you - where are they going to send these offenders ? To Florida with all
expenses paid ?

My point is this - the OMP is to see that ALL new runways are up and running BEFORE to
2016 games!! And the people of the city of Park Ridge are the pawns in Daley's overall OMP

1
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Thanks

Gene Spanocs
Resident
6th Ward
Park Ridge

Dedicated Twice By Choice
Police-Marines

Det # 553 Chicago

MCL
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February 7, 2009 3" Letter Sent
Attachment — List of Sex Off
President ONCC Rpts
International Olympic Committee
Chateau De Vidy 1007
Lausanne, Switzerland

Re: Follow Up Request Not To Host the 2016 Games in A Bad Area Of Chicago

Good morning,

Today I again rise in opposition in your selecting the city of Chicago as your 2016
site for the Olympic Games - respectfully.

Here is just some of what we would call convicted felons known to live within the
area where the city of Chicago wants to host and build the IO games/stadium by
2016. Twelve pages long of these registered sex offenders and I ask you is this where
you want to invite the world to visit? Source: Chicago Police Dept via access on line
to crime reports.

Is this the place where you would leave your family at the curb to attend the games
of 20167

I think not! I believe that you would much safer — elsewhere!

We also have a huge trial going on here in Chicago involving the mob members of
the Chicago based “ outfit “. Source — Chicago Tribune.

It’s a leng way from the bright lichts of Q’Hare Field (named after a true WWII
war hero) and the dark side of the George Washington park area located in the 21°
CPD district.

Again, the people of Park Ridge are paying for the build out at O°Hare field and the
OMP involving approx 400 planes per day with another runway planned.

It’s all about the money and the 2016 International Olympics! Let’s load up the
planes, hotels, cabs, restaurants, etc...to get the people here by way of O°’Hare field.
And we here in Park Ridge are paving the price now as well as in the future.

Thank you.

Mvr. Gene T. Spanos

Lieutenant Retired RPS

Resident of the 6™ Ward Volunteer (In the glide path of 9L/27R)
831 S. Greenwood Ave

Park Ridge, IL 6006 USA
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February 8, 2009 Sent by US Mail/Email

Arlene J. Mulder

Chairperson

O’Hare Noise Compatibility Commission
P.O.Box 1126

Des Plaines, IL 60017-1126

Dear Chairperson Mulder:

Thank you for allowing me to write to you today in asking for your support with our
~continued heath, air quality and air safety issues involving the new runway 9L/27R.

Since November 20™ we the many residents that have been impacted have had to face the
following issues surrounding this new runway:

- A substantial increase of air traffic over Park Ridge all at the direction of the
FAA.

- Noise levels of 65 DB or greater, day and night.

- Night time noise well after 10pm from the aircraft such as on Feb 7, Th 2009.

- Low frequency rumbling and shaking of the houses due to jet engine backwash.

- Air pollution from the jet fuel and exhaust.

- Potential for falling blue ice (airplane waste material).

- Greater risk of airplane accidents, many planes coming in over schools.

- The potential of 90% of all bird strikes taking place under the 2500 feet - our
space cap over Park Ridge.

- Disruption of a quiet and peaceful community — now our health and safety in
jeopardy.

Additionally, I feel like many others her in Park Ridge that our air space has been
violated (vertical violation) and most don’t care about what happens to us residents.

Furthermore, I feel that we have no leadership here to properly represent us.

Most recently the request by U.S. Senator Dick Durbin’s office NOT to be notified
about the monthly ONCC meetings, his absence and lack of support is all quite deafening
( MIA) from the February 2009 meeting.

We have also notified the Honorable Secretary of Transportation Mr. Ray La Hood in
asking for his involvement with the FAA’s standard operational procedures in “over use”
of this new runway 9L/27R. I understand the most recent statistics given out at the
February 2009 meeting but the bottom line is — we have been inundated and continue to
follow that same route of “ let’s dump the planes on 9L/27R” all day and after 10 pm.

We respectfully ask that you continue to press the FAA and those making the day to day
decisions at O’Hare field flight operations in adhering to the “two set of rules” that
appear to be working when they decide which runway to use and what time to use it.

CC00706



Finally, I personally feel that the city of Chicago and Mayor Daly may have their own
agenda here when it comes down to the OMP — its’ called the 2016 International
Olympics. Why else would a city with such an aggressive agenda remove the dead
from a cemetery and walk away laughing at the families knowing that they ( the city
of Chicago) can do what ever it wants, where ever it wants and with whom it wants.

The continue build out and take over of area land in and around the airport at O’Hare
continue to be a menace to our society in where we have all been to believe that all men
~and free and the freedom to live in peace which is NOT the case when your air space like
ours has been invaded.

The Illinois delegation — some have come forward but it also appears to be too little and
too late for helping the residents of Park Ridge.

Mayor Daley appears to unofficially violate our freedoms by annexation via the air space
above us and continues to refuse to listen to the good people of Park Ridge.

We can only hope that a change in leadership here in Park Ridge will be the spark
to restart the engine of support from the people and for the people.

We — those of us who are impacted do care about our families, our health, out children’s
futures and we respect those in the official capacity that control these flight operations
In making the right decisions when is come to our “public safety ¢,

Lastly, I spoke at the December 2008 meeting and my statement of 300 — 400 planes per
runway per day is and continues to be far too many. Our Alderman Don Bach officially
requested that a per “cap” be placed on the number of planes being allowed to use our
air space as well as the total “number of planes per day” to 150.

Nothing has been addressed here to these aforementioned issues that continue to plague
our community that is without leadership.

Gene T. Spanos

Resident 6™ Ward — In the glide path 9L/27R
831 S. Greenwood Ave

Park Ridge, IL 60068

Ce: Sec. Ray La Hood - Washington
FAA —Mr. Barry D. Cooper Great Lakes Regional Offices
I0C — Switzerland
Mayor Daley — City of Chicago
Brian Gilligan — ONCC / Jeffery A. Jackson L&B
Cong. Janice D. Schakowsky 9™ Dist
Cong. Peter Roskam 6™ Dist
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e7 1ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ced 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Ihealey@chicago2016.org; Imastandrea@chicago2016.org

Cc: ksummers@chicago2016.org; msegobiano@chicago2016.org: psandusky@chicago2016.org;
tfarmer@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: forgot to ask you something

forgot to ask you
something (...
Sender: msegcbianoe@cityofchicago.org
Subject: Re: forgot to ask you something
Message-Id: <4982CC0C0200009D0005025B@mail2.cityofchicago.orgs
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e7tec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Ihealey@chicago2016.org; Imastandrea@chicago2016.org

Cc: ksummers@chicago2016.org; msegobiano@chicago2016.org; psandusky@chicago2016.org;
tfarmer@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: forgot to ask you something

forgot to ask you
something (...
Sender: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Re: forgot to ask you something
Message-TId: <4982CC0C0200009D0005025B@mail2. cityofchicago.orgs>
Recipient: ksummers@chicago2016.org
Recipient: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Recipient: lmastandrea@chicago2016.org
Recipient: msegobiano@chicago2016.org
Recipient: psanduskye@chicago2016.org
Recipient: tfarmerechicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 9:45 AM

To: lhealey@chicago2016.org; Imastandrea@chicago2016.org

Cc: ksummers@chicago2016.org; msegobiano@chicago2016.org; psandusky@chicago2016.org;
tfarmer@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: forgot to ask you something

You got it

————— Original Message-----

From: Lori Healey <lhealey@chicago2016.orgs>

Cec: Kurt Summers <ksummers@chicago2016.orgs

To: Linda Mastandrea <lmastandrea@chicago2016.orgs>
Cc: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@chicago2016.orgs
Cc: PatrickSandusky <psandusky@chicago2016.org>
Cc: Tom Farmer <tfarmer@chicago2016.orgs>

Sent: 1/30/2009 9:31:52 AM
Subject: RE: forgot to ask you something

I have asked that a master schedule of events be put together for the Mayor's calendar
rather than doing it piecemeal. Sego, can you touch base with Tom Farmer (who keeps the

master schedule of events) to identify everything in the next few months we might want to
get on the Mayor's schedule? WSC, Olympic week, etc. We'll have more luck that way

From: Linda Mastandrea

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 5:15 PM
To: Lori Healey

Subject: forgot to ask you something

Lori,

The May 7 event on Daley Plaza I mentioned..... US Paralympics would like it if the mayor
could be there to speak. What are the chances mid day on May 7 that he could do sgo? Can
you make a call or direct me on who to talk to about it?

Thanks,

Im

LINDA MASTANDREA

DIRECTOR

PARALYMPIC SPORT AND ACCESSIBILITY

CHICAGO 2016

T: 312.861.4823
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F: 312.861.4801
M: 773.875.4674
200 E. Randolph
Suite 2016

Chicago, IL 60601

lmastandrea@chicago2016.0org

www.chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

_\\./"- .

Workplan - today's
11 AM Easte...

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@gityofchicago.org]
Monday, January 26, 2009 9:05 AM

thealey@chicago2016.org

Fw: Workplan - today's 11 AM Eastern call

Fyl, not sure you got this

71
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Yan, Tianran

From: Kammerer, Sarah [skammerer@mckennalong.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 8:45 AM
To: Hale, Marcia; acody@blazesports.org; Greenwood, Scotty; bmcqueen@cityofchicago.org;

fkruesi@cityofchicago.org; Pete. Halpin@dutkoworldwide.com; Karen.lrish@usoc.org;
oconnellm@carmengroup.com; Gillespie, Cynthia; Debbie Fiddelke; David Spiegel;
Charlie.Huebner@usoc.org; Angelica Bugarin; allison.davis@dutkoworldwide.com;
jcarpenter@cityofchicago.org; David Spiegel; Victoria O'Kane; jdeal@cityofchicago.org; Lizzie
Levin; Abby Tompkins; Alison Kutler; Brian Daly; Chris Sullivan; Doug Arnot; Jessica Fairchild;
John Murray; Mike Segobiano; mkontos; Patrick Sandusky; Richard Ludwig; Robert Fasulo;
Donna2gold@aol.com; Bandele McQueen; FRANK KRUES!I, Fairchild, Jessica B.;
disilikas@cityofchicago.org; DEAN TSILIKAS

Subject: Workplan - today's 11 AM Eastern call

DCH#50589723-v1-
2016_Workplan_...
All,

Attached is the workplan for today's conference call at 11 AM Eastern time.

888.864.4736
469325

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Cole Kammerer
McKenna Long and Aldridge
1900 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Direct: 202.496.7926

Fax: 202.496.7756
skammerer@mckennalong. com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the law firm of McKenna Long &
Aldridge LLP, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients.
This e-mail may contain privileged attorney/client.communications or work product. Any
dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further wviewing
of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If
you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.
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Active Issues

World Sports Chicago (and Minority Swimming Initiative (Cullen
Jones))

Status

Rolling this into World Sports Chicago. Looking into
funding to get other cities involved.

. “Notes
Chicago 2016 to put together 1 pager and possible
legislation on World Sports. Jessica will have draft 1
pager by January 19.

EC Visit (entry issues)

1213 Representatives during the EC Visit/Sport Accord. DC}

meeting on Friday, January 9th to discuss the visit. After
Inagururation, set up bi/weekly reporting calls with DHS
and State.

Meeting with CBP and State regarding entry
procedures, Owner: Karen.

EC Visit (elected Officials/IL Delegation)

Meeting to discuss asks for Elected Officials/IL delegation
during EC Visit.

Conference Call on 1/22/08 regarding officials

Sport Accord (March 23-27)

1214 Representatives during the EC Visit/Sport Accord. DC
meeting on Friday, January 9th to discuss the visit

Mesting with CBP and State regarding entry
procedures. Owner: Karen. After Inagururation, set up
bi/weekly reporting calls with DHS and State.
Conference call TBC this week

Illinois Delegation Meeting

TBC End of January, beginning of February

Pete will reach out to Dena.

Federal Olympic Structure

Ryan has given plan to the Obama transition team (Valerie
Jarrett)

Cindy and Pete to develop follow up plan.

Bid Book - Presidential Support

Letter is finalized

Need this by Bid Book Submission - Pat Ryan has the
letter, but not signed. Has been in contact with the
transition team

Guarantee Letter - Obama Guarantee Letter

David will send final versions of the letters.

Need by March 30 (in time for EC visit). Owner: Lori

Guarantee Letter - Guaranteed Entry for Accredited Persons,
Temporary Work Permits and OLTP from State Department

David will send final versions of the letters.

Need by March 30 (in time for EC Visit). Owner:
Cindy/Pete will develop a plan to approach State after
Transition.

Guarantee Letter - NSSE Letter and Guaranteed Entry for Accredited
Persons from DHS

David will send final versions of the letters.

Need by March 30 (in time for EC Visit). Owner:
Cindy.

Guarantee Letter - Work Permits for Temporary Workers from Labor

David will send final versions of the letters.

Need by March 30 (in time for EC Visit). Owner; Pete
(Hilda Solis named Labor Sec.).

Guarantee Letter - Fee-Free Use and Allocation of Radio Frequencies
from FCC

We will use the same letter that was signed in '08

Only request letter if a new Chairman is announced.

Guarantee Letter - Environmental Regulations Compliance letter from
EPA

We will use the same letter that was signed in '08

Need by March 30 (in time for EC Visit) Bandele has
contacted Corzine's CoS.

Guarantee Letter - FAA - Air Cap

Have copy, waiting for original.

Need by March 30 (in time for EC Visit). Owner:
Cindy

Guarantee Letter - DoT Secretary

Guarantee Letter - Support from Army Corps regarding Breakwater

Cindy to work with others to draft letter and determine the
level of support the Secretary can state

Mia is working with the Corps and is expecting this to be
finalized in Mid-January

LaHood was briefed on Olympic bid during the week
of December 30

This Jetter is not necessary for bid book, but is
important for financial guarantee.

Transportation funding

City of Chicago to determine what, if any, Olympic-related
itemns should be pursued in legislation or through the
stimulus in 2009

Bandele working with City officials to prepare this
list.

Security Funding

Cindy to talk with Tom LaCrosse to see if DoD can provide
support

If Chicago wins in October, funding will be required
instantly for public safety to begin planning, including
travel to Vancouver Games.

Working Groups - Transportation Planning

DoT Transition team has been asked to have DoT join the
transportation planning working groups. Conference Call
RE: short term and long term needs TBC

Follow-up with DoT after Transition. Owner: Cindy

Working Groups -Communications/Spectrum Planning

Cindy will follow up with Sharon on recent Activity

Sharon has been in contact regarding the EC visit.

Working Groups - US Customs/Visa Integration

Check with Karen on Recent Activity

Will tie EC visits in with Sport Accord. Karen has
been in touch with State and CBP

Working Groups - Public Health Security Planning

Cindy met with with Gerald Parker at HHS on 12/16 and
with HHS COS Rich McKeon 12/9

Dr Parker has agreed to be a member of COPSC.
Susan Jones is working with him on the meetings.

Ongoing relationships with Paralympic

Meeting with Linda and Tom has been confirmed for January
27

Linda Mastandrea to meet with Tom LaCrosse to
understand DoD support for the paralympics in prep
for EC Visit,

US Conference of Mayors Olympic Work Group

The Task Force will do a 15 minute presentation to the full
Tourism Committee during the Winter Meeting, January 17-
19 in DC. Meeting this week with 2016, Chicago, USOC to
flush out objectives,

Pete is working on an initiative to get the Mayors (and
Governors) involved in Sport Accord, EC Visit

Paralympics Funding

Have begun funding efforts for the Paralympic Military

Program in Armed Services/Veterans

Karen is tracking.
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@gcityofchicago.org]

Sent; Thursday, January 15, 2009 2:57 AM

To: ehammer@chicago2016.org; sleff@chicago2016morg

Cce: dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; lhealey@chicago2016.org
Subject: Letter from President-elect attached

CC00715
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6eed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:57 AM

To: ehammer@chicago20186.org; sleff@chicago2016morg

Cc: dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; lhealey@chicago2016.0rg

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached

Letter from
President-elect at...

Sender: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached

Message-Id: <496F08560200009D0004E70C@mail2.cityofchicago.org>

Recipient: dbolger@chicago2016.
Recipient: ehammer@chicago2016.
Recipient: jmurray@chicago2016.
Recipient: lhealey@chicago2016.

org
org
org
org

80

CCoo716



Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2008 9:57 AM

To: ehammer@chicago2016.org; sleff@chicago2016morg

Cc: dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached

]

Letter from
President-elect at...
Sender: msegobiano@cityofchicago.oryg

Subject: Letter from President-elect attached
Message-Id: <496F08560200009D0004E70C@mail2.cityofchicago.orgs>
Recipient: sleff@chicago20lémory
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Yan, Tianran

From: Harry Kruglik [Harry Kruglik@ptt.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:35 AM
To: DANIEL NUDELMAN

Cc: Adam Hitchcock

Subject: Chicago 2016

How's this?

Harry Kruglik | Director of Correspondence | Obama-Biden Transition Project | Washington

From: DANIEL NUDELMAN [mailto:dnudelman@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 8:00 PM

To: Harry Kruglik

Subject: RE: Fwd: FW: Chicago 2016

I guess the deadline for getting it down to Atlanta tonight has passed, but they are still waiting on the letter to print the book so
unfortunately we can't wait until next week and that beautiful Seal. Tomorrow morning would be great if it's not too much of a
hassle. It will be printed as I said, so the higher the resolution we could get the better. Thanks so much again,

Daniel

>>> Harry Kruglik <Harry.Kruglik@ptt.gov> 1/14/2009 6:47 PM >>>

Gotcha - you said this is fine to get back tomorrow, right?

Now that the deadline is passed, the other thing you might want to consider is if it's better to wait until next week because
POTUS stationery is a bit more impressive than Pres-elect stationery.

Harry Krugfik | Director of Correspondence | Obama-Biden Transition Project | Washington

From: DANIEL NUDELMAN [mailto:dnudelman@cityofchicago.org]

CC00718
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Page 2 of 4

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 7:42 PM
To: Harry Kruglik
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Chicago 2016

Thanks so much, .pdf with an autopen would be great.
>>> Harry Kruglik <Harry Kruglik@ptt.gov> 1/14/2009 6:02 PM >>>

This should be good, gimme a sec.

From: DANIEL NUDELMAN

To: Harry Kruglik

Sent: Wed Jan 14 18:55:30 2009
Subject: Fwd: FW: Chicago 2016

>>> Scott Leff <sleff@chicago2016.org> 1/14/2009 4:30 PM >>>
See the note of approval below. The file with comments is attached. The deadline for the courier is 5:15.
Thanks for the assistance,

Scott

From: John Murray

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 12:38 PM

To: ehammer_bb; Scott Leff; Victoria O'Kane; krieglerdesign@ameritech.net’
Subject: Fw: Chicago 2016

John J. Murray
Chief Bid Officer
Chicago 2016

312.861.4825

From: Katie Johnson

To: John Murray

Sent: Wed Jan 14 12:35:10 2009
Subject: FW: Chicago 2016

With these changes we are good to print - tracked in attached document.

CCo0719
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Page 3 of 4

From: Adam Frankel :

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 1:32 PM

To: Katie Johnson; Michael Strautmanis; Dan Pfeiffer
Subject: RE: Chicago 2016

Edits in brackets below and attached as tracked changes.

Dear President Rogge,

As a longtime resident of Chicago and an ardent supporter of Chicago’s bid for the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic
Games for more than two years, it is my honor to endorse Chicago 2016’s [candidacy].

I see the Olympic and Paralympic Games as an opportunity for our nation to reach out, welcome the world to cur
shores and strengthen our friendships across the globe. The United States would be honored to have the opportunity to
host the Games and serve the Olympic Movement.

I look forward to working closely with the City of Chicago, the USOC and the [OC to stage a spectacular [event| that
advances [the proud tradition of athletic competition and helps us celebrate our common humanity].

Sincerely,

Barack Obama

President-elect, United States of America

imutray(@chicago2016.org>

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for
delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout
thereof.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for
delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing BL00720
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copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout
thereof.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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THE OFFICE
of the ——

PRESIDENT
ELECT

January 15, 2009

Dear President Rogge,

As a longtime resident of Chicago and an ardent supporter of Chicago’s bid
for the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games for more than two years, it is my honor
to endorse Chicago 2016’s candidacy.

I see the Olympic and Paralympic Games as an opportunity for our nation to
reach out, welcome the world to our shores and strengthen our friendships across the
globe. The United States would be honored to have the opportunity to host the Games
and serve the Olympic Movement.

I look forward to working closely with the City of Chicago, the USOC and the

IOC to stage a spectacular event that advances the proud tradition of athletic
competition and helps us celebrate our common humanity.

Sincerely,

Barack Obama
President-elect

CHANGE.GOV

202-540-3000
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Yan, Tianran

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

N,

g

Hinz blog (15.0 KB}

MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbced 1109e@cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@gityofchicago.org]

Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:08 PM

dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; pryan@chicago2016.org
ihealey@chicago2016.org

Fwd: Ald. Preckwinkle to challenge Stroger: Hinz blog

Sender: msegoblano@cityofchicago.org
Subject: Fwd: Ald. Preckwinkle to challenge Stroger: Hinz blog

Message-Id:

<496C9239.6F28.009D.0@cityofchicago.orgs>

Recipient: dbolger@chicago2016.org
Recipient: jmurray@chicago2016.org
Recipient: lhealey@chicago2016.org
Recipient: pryan@chicago2016.org

82
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1;08 PM

To: dbolger@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; pryan@chicago2016.org
Cc: lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: Fwd: Ald. Preckwinkle to challenge Stroger: Hinz blog

Hinz blog (13.9 KB)

FYT
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Yan, Tianran

From: Chicago Business [customnews@chicagobusiness.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1.04 PM

To: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Ald. Preckwinkle to challenge Stroger: Hinz blog

CHICAGOBUSINESS "
bt b Breaking News
CRAIN’S LISTS MARKETS GO TOMY ACCOUNT GO TO CHICAGOBUSINESS.COM
ADVERTISEMENT

Tuesday January 13, 2009 12:26 PM

Ald. Preckwinkle to challenge Stroger: Hinz

blog ADVERTISEMENT
ChicagoBusiness.com the nation's

(Crain's) — While the media pack has been overwhelmed premier local business Web site

covering Messrs Blagojevich, Burris and Obama, a big providing essential news, information

local political story has been quietly developing in recent and statistics about doing business in

weeks: the likelihood ... Read More Chicago to more than 250,000 monthly
unique visitors. For advertising

. . opportunities visit
View Other Top Headl! | .

’ R::; Thi(:rvv::k’:zr;:f: www.chicagobusiness.com/adSplash/ or
call (312) 280-3155 to speak with an
Account Executive.

CRAIN’S DAILY FEATURE
. TOCRAWEER  Sppriu (OMBO OFFER
Is your company one of the = e
° SAVE $20
faLeSt-iQL Subscribe Today!

Are you fast enough? Crain's is
now taking applications for its
annual Fast Fifty issue, which
publishes in June. Click here to
apply to become one of Crain's
fifty fastest growing companies.
Deadline is Feb. 6. Read More

MORE FEATURES

» Check, Please! visits Socca

* STORIES: Crain's top news 0f 2008

» VIDEO: Crain's best of 2008

SIGN UP FOR CUSTOM ALERTS

Industries

CCo0725
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Companies
Executives

» Account Settings

To register for custom email alerts or other new products, click here
To discontinue receiving Daily Briefings, click here
T'o discontinue receiving messages from Crain’s Chicago Business, click here

Srain's Chicago Business 360 N. Michigan Ave. | Chicago, IL 60601

CC00726
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 3:25 PM

To: lhealey@chicago2016.org; JODI KAWADA; Kate Sansone

Subject: Fw: Rrevised Theme 3 for review session at 4 PM

Rrevised Theme 3
for review s...
Sender: msegoblano@cityofchicago.org
Subject: Fw: Rrevised Theme 3 for review session at 4 PM
Message-I1d: <49D4DB8BEC200009D000583El@mail2. cityofchicago.orgs>
Recipient: lhealey@chicago2016.org
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent:  Thursday, April 02, 2009 3:25 PM

To: Ihealey@chicago2016.org; JODI KAWADA; Kate Sansone
Subject: Fw: Rrevised Theme 3 for review session at 4 PM

CC00728
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent:  Thursday, Aprit 02, 2009 3:25 PM

To: Ihealey@chicago2016.org; JODI KAWADA, Kate Sansone
Subject: Fw: Rrevised Theme 3 for review session at 4 PM

Mike -

Here is the script and it looks good. The Mayor's remarks are the same as yesterday (that is, approved by City Hall).
| will try to bring you a hard copy.

Please note that Lori is moderating and that we trimmed Governor Quinn's remarks.

{ am meeting with the creative people in the Back of House at 4 pm to look at the slides.

John

From: Scott Leff

To: Landis, John R.; Rebecca Wydra ; Gretchen Oettinger ; Goulet Kaelin
Sent: Thu Apr 02 14:40:50 2009

Subject: Rrevised Theme 3 for review session at 4 PM

Dear all,

-lere’s a revised version of Theme 3 for this afternoon’s review session. Unless someone from the government wants to change
something, this is what we're going with.

Thanks,

Scott

S5COTT LEFF
"UBLICATIONS
CHICAGO 2016
312 861 4890

200 E. Randolph, Suite 2016
Zhicago, IL 60601
~yww.chicago2016.org

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for
ransmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not
ead it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal
idvice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by
he Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.

nternal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the
sreceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not

ntended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding
‘ederal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed
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Political and economic climate and structure

Day Three; 10:15am — 11:00am
Presentation: 15 minutes
Q&A: 30 minutes

<24b>
Introduction—Lori Healey

Madame Chair and members of the commission, we’d now like to
provide some details on the political and economic climate and
structure for Chicago’s bid.

We have forged partnerships with governmental partners that
stretch across the country.

Chicago, the region and the country possess the economic strength
and vitality to deliver a spectacular Games in 2016.

The city has a strong tradition of public-private partnerships that
have delivered on bold visions to enrich the city.

You will hear today from some of the governmental leaders who
have voiced their support for Chicago’s bid and for its plan to
promote Olympic and Paralympic sport across the country.

I"d like to introduce them now.

Mayor Mufi Hanneman, from the City of Honolulu, is a partner
with Mayor Daley in the U.S. Conference of Mayors and is co-
chair of a task force that was formed to promote urban youth sport

throughout the country.

Governor Jim Doyle, from the State of Wisconsin, has committed
his state to host cycling competitions.

CHIC_4028636.1 1
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Governor Pat Quinn from the State of Illinois, has been a valued
partner to the bid.

Valerie Jarrett, a senior adviser to President Barack Obama, is a
former board member for Chicago 2016 and a longtime Chicagoan.

And please welcome the honorable Mayor Richard M. Daley, a
leader who embodies the spirit of partnership and collaboration.

<24c>
Mayor Daley

Thank you, Lori.
Madame Chair and members of the Commission, over the past
several years, [ have visited Beijing, Athens, Barcelona and

London.

I’ve seen the impact the Games can have on a city—and the impact
a city can have on the Olympic and Paralympic Movement.

During the Olympic Games, the athletes celebrate the best of the
human spirit and our shared commitment to accomplishment,
friendship and unity.

Political, religious and other differences are put aside so that
athletes, regardless of who they are or where they're from, can

achieve their potential in competition.

Today, we are more committed than ever to bringing the world to
Chicago and back to the United States

(pause)

CHIC_4028636.1 2
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Allow me to talk about one of Chicago’s great strengths: our
economy.

Chicago has one of the most diverse—and therefore resilient—
metropolitan economies in the United States.

Our gross domestic product is comparable to many major
countries. Chicago’s GDP would make it the 18™ largest country.

The city has maintained a bond rating of double A, which reflects
the stability of our economy and effectiveness of our fiscal
policies.

And Chicago has also accumulated deep cash reserves.

Over the past decade, the Chicago area has received more than $40
billion in foreign investment, and more than 1,500 foreign-based
companies have operations here.

While these are challenging economic times, the City of Chicago is
a strong pillar of the economic foundation of our country.

(pause)

My administration has joined with private businesses, civic leaders
and labor unions in partnerships to improve Chicago.

e Together, we have promoted accessibility and the
environment, which has enabled us to be at the forefront of
innovation in both areas.

e We raised more than $250 million in private funding to
create Millennium Park.

CHIC_4028636.1 3

CC00733



¢ We have raised more than $70 million from our civic,
business and foundation communities to create new schools
through our Renaissance 2010 program.

e Leaders of Chicago’s business community helped Chicago
2016 raise $14 million in just one night last July.

e And we have entered into long-term collective bargaining
relationships with our leading unions—a tremendous asset of
our City.

If so honored, we will meet the challenge and deliver a spectacular
Games in 2016.

(pause)

I have been joined by the people of Chicago in this bid. Their
support has been overwhelming.

Throughout our city’s history we have been successful because of
the dynamic spirit and generosity of our residents and the
willingness of everyone to work together for the greater good. I

know our residents will welcome the world with open arms in
2016.

(pause)

The popular support for our bid is reflected in the leadership of the
city’s government,

Our city council has approved all laws and agreements related to
the Games, including the city’s Olympic Commitments Agreement

and the Governmental Cooperation Agreement, which we will
discuss in our next presentation.

CHIC_4028636.1 4
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The City Council has confirmed the city’s $500 million shortfall
guarantee.

And today, I pledge to you that should Chicago be awarded the
honor of hosting the 2016 Games, the city stands ready to sign the
Host City Contract.

Rest assured: Chicago will live up to its commitments to the IOC
and the Olympic Movement.

(pause)

During my two decades as mayor, I have always placed a priority
on working together with my colleagues in local, state and national
government.

In 1997, I founded the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus, an
organization of 273 mayors representing cities and towns in the
Chicago region. The mayors of the caucus have enthusiastically
supported Chicago’s bid.

Allow me to turn to yet another partnership. In January 2009, the
U.S. Conference of Mayors, an organization of 1,100 mayors
nationwide, formed a Task Force focused on promoting urban
youth sport throughout our country. My co-chair on the Task
Force, Mayor Mufi Hanneman of Honolulu, is with us today.

<24d>
Mayor Hanneman

Madame Chair and members of the Commission, on behalf of the
City of Honoluluy, birthplace of Olympian Duke Kahanamoku, I am
honored to be here.

CHIC_4028636.1 5
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Honolulu is 6,800 kilometers from Chicago—the farthest of any
U.S. city. But my trip here seemed swift, for I am pleased to bear
two important messages:

e First, the U.S. Conference of Mayors supports Chicago’s bid,
and our Task Force will work diligently with Chicago 2016
to inspire young people to participate in sport through the
Olympic Movement.

e Second, Chicago’s bid is every American city’s bid. And you
have our commitment that we will play our part in building
bridges of friendship to the world.

Thank you.

<24e>
Lori Healey

Thank you for being here today, Mayor Hanneman.
In my role as leader of governmental affairs for Chicago 2016, I
have been privileged to work with the leadership of the 20

governmental partners that have committed to hosting the Games.

Among these leaders is a great partner of our bid, Wisconsin
Governor Jim Doyle.

<24f>
Governor Doyle

Thank you, Lori.

Madame Chair and members of the commission, on behalf of the
State of Wisconsin we are honored to play a role in Chicago’s bid.

CHIC_4028636.1 6
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Wisconsin has a long and proud history of sport and competition,
and we count among our number such great Olympians as Bonnie
Blair and Buddy Melges.

We are thrilled by the prospect of welcoming athletes from around
the world to our State, and I look forward to working with Mayor
Daley and our neighbors in Chicago and Illinois.

Thank you.

<24g>
Lori Healey

Thank you for being with us today, Governor Doyle.

Now I’d like to present Governor Pat Quinn, a strong partner of the
bid, to talk about the commitment of the State of Illinois to the
2016 Games.

Governor Quinn.

<24h>
Governor Quinn

Thank you, Lori.

Madame Chair and members of the commission, I am honored to
be here today on behalf of the State of Illinois.

I was born and raised in the Chicago area, and I have spent nearly
30 years in public service to the city and the State of Illinois.

The people of Illinois hold values that are in keeping with the
Olympic Movement: humility and hard work.

CHIC_4028636.1 7
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And they have a passion for sport, embodied by such Olympians
and Paralympians as Jackie Joyner Kersee and Jessica Galli.

This passion is reflected in the commitment of the state’s leaders to
the city’s bid.

And so today, I am pleased to present to you legislation that has
been passed by the Illinois General Assembly and that I have

signed into law.

This legislation—entitled the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic
Games Act includes:

o A $250 million shortfall guarantee;

e A commitment to provide public services and space at no
cost to the organizing committee and the formation of the
Chicago Olympic Public Safety Command,

The State of Illinois stands ready to be a full partner to the City of
Chicago.

Thank you.

<24i>
Lori Healey

Thanks, Governor Quinn.
As you can see, we have great partners at the state level.

Now I’m happy to welcome Valerie Jarrett to talk about our
partnership with the United States government. Valerie ...

CHIC_4028636.1 8
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<24j>
Valerie Jarrett

Thanks, Lori.

Madame Chair and members of the commission, on behalf of the
United States government and President Barack Obama, I am
delighted to be back home in Chicago, and with you today.

And I am here to confirm that in the Obama administration you
have a partner that understands the importance of sport and is fully
commiitted to the Olympic and Paralympic Games and the Olympic
Movement.

Chicago’s bid is the United States’ bid.

On a personal note, Id like to share my appreciation for the
Olympic Movement.

I was born in Shiraz, Iran and came to Chicago at the age of 7. I
hold a deep appreciation of the City’s tremendous culture that is

rich in diversity.

And I understand how the ideals of the Olympic Movement
transcend race, religion and cultures, and how they unite all of us.

President Obama, a fellow Chicagoan who has also lived outside
our country, shares this deep appreciation.

Recently, President Obama provided a guarantee to Chicago 2016
that confirms the federal government’s respect for the Host City

Contract and Olympic Charter.

President Obama and I are but two Chicago citizens who are now
in Washington, D.C.

CHIC_4028636.1 9
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I have many colleagues with connections to this wonderful city,
including:

e Rahm Emanuel, the President’s Chief of Staff, formerly a
member of the U.S. Congress from Chicago.

e Senator Richard Durbin, the second highest ranking member
of the Senate

e Secretary of State Hillary Clinton, who was born and grew up
in a suburb of Chicago.

e Secretary of Education Arne Duncan, who I’ve know since
childhood.

e Secretary of Transportation Ray LaHood, who also served in
the U.S. congress from Illinois.

And many more.

We are united not just by our service to our country, but also by
our love of Chicago and our desire to see it become the 2016 Host
City.

And so, as it has in the past, the United States government stands
ready to provide the necessary federal support to ensure a
successful Game.

In addition to the guarantees that have been presented by the
United States government, I am pleased to state today that, should
Chicago be awarded the honor of hosting the 2016 Games, the
White House will, for the first time, establish an Office for the
2016 Games.

CHIC_4028636.1 10
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This new office confirms the priority this administration places on
the Olympic Movement, and it will ensure the seamless integration
of the federal government and its resources to support Chicago’s
planning and operations.

[ will close by reiterating the special relationship that the City of
Chicago holds with the United States government.

That relationship is a resource for the Olympic Movement, and we
look forward to playing our role in welcoming the world to our
shores and strengthening friendships across the globe.

Thank you

<24j>
Conclusion—ILori Healey

Thanks, Valerie

Madame Chair, our partnerships reach from City Hall to the White
House.

What started out as Chicago’s bid has expanded to become
America’s bid. The combination of this enthusiasm for the Games
and the strong economic foundation of Chicago and the United
States would help to deliver a spectacular Games experience in
2016.

This concludes our presentation. We now welcome your questions.

CHIC_4028636.1 11
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 8:39 PM

To: lhealey@chicago2016.org

Subject: Fw: Revised Village Draft

Cassandra, here is the revised word draft for your review.
Mike, per our discussion today, please forward me the two missing quotes.

Thank you,

Anna Puccinelii
PUBLICATIONS
CHICAGO 2016

200 E. Randolph, Suite 2016
Chicago, IL 60601
aww.chicago2016.org <http://www.chicago2016.org>
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Yan, Tianran

From: Anna Puccinelli [apuccinelli@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Friday, March 27, 2009 7:48 PM

To: Cassandra Francis; Michael Segobiano

Cc: Steve Hahn

Subject: Revised Village Draft

Cassandra, here is the revised word draft for your review.

Mike, per our discussion today, please forward me the two missing quotes.

Thank you,

Anna Puccinelli
PUBLICATIONS
CHICAGO 2016

200 E. Randolph, Suite 2016
Chicago, IL 60601
www.chicago2016.org <http://www.chicago2016.org>

CC00743
/1879010



Title:

Olympic and Paralympic Village
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Introductory Tag Line:

Our Village Puts the Athletes First

at the Center of the Games
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Intro Page

Chicago’s concept for the Olympic and Paralympic Village is at once spectacular and achievable.
It is spectacular in its capacity to not only fulfill all athlete needs in a compact, inspiring
environment, but also leave a living legacy that will continue to revitalize the near South Side.
And it is achievable due to a combination of city support and public-private financing.

Our vision for the Olympic and Paralympic Village is at the very center of our Games plan, and
attests to Chicago 2016’s commitment to putting the athletes first. Located along a panoramic
stretch of Lake Michigan, the Olympic Village will offer athletes a calm oasis in the heart of the
action. Landscaped sky terraces, a private beach, and an array of on-site services are just some
of the features that will make the Village spectacular. Athletes will enjoy unprecedented
convenience, with proximity to competition and training venues as well as the city’s leading
attractions.

After the Games the Village will be transformed into a thriving mixed-use, mixed-income legacy
community. Our plan ensures that there will not be any displacement of residents. In fact, a
significant percentage of affordable housing will be added to the community. Additionally,
notable physical enhancements and the extension of the growing South Side corridor will
continue the revitalization of the entire area.

A plan remains just that—a plan—unless it is achievable. Chicago 2016 has carefully crafted its
plan for the Olympic Village, incorporating the insights of a 30-member, broad-based Olympic
Village Advisory Council. Even in the midst of the current economic climate our plan is feasible
due to strong city support and a conservative financing structure. The City of Chicago not only
plans to develop the proposed Olympic Village Site regardless of the outcome of the bid
process, but will begin predevelopment prior to the host city selection. Our bid’s close,
cooperative relationship with the City will speed the entire development process. From a
financial perspective, our model is fiscally-conservative while still flexible enough to respond to
changing market forces. Through a combination of city support and private financing we stand
ready to deliver an unforgettable Village for athletes and a long-term legacy for the community.
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Breaker Page:

“Our enhanced plan for the Olympic Village development reflects the bid’s focus on creating the best
possible competitive conditions and overall experience for the athletes, and it’s an example of how
Chicago’s bid for the Games will make a lasting contribution to the City.”

-Patrick G. Ryan, Chairman, Chicago 2016
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A Spectacular Setting for the Athletes

Left Column Bullets:
e  Our vision for the Village incorporates input from dozens of Olympians and Paralympians
e Athletes and officials will be comfortably housed in 21 lakefront buildings

e Elevators will accommodate athlete needs and oversized equipment, with average wait times of
less than one minute

The Olympic Village is central to an athlete’s entire experience of the Games. It is not only their
temporary home, but also a refuge from the pressure of competition and a place to celebrate. Chicago
2016 consulted with experienced Olympic Village planners and operators as well as numerous
Olympians and Paralympians to develop a Village concept that answers the full range of athlete needs.
Below are some of the highlights of our plan:

Inspiring and Relaxing Setting—Situated on the shores of Lake Michigan, the Village’s Residential Zone
will offer athletes spacious living quarters in a calm, inviting environment. A full array of services and
amenities will be offered on-site, and landscaped sky terraces will offer athletes inspiring views of the
lake, parks, and Chicago skyline.

Proximity to Venues—The Village will be ideally located to accommodate athlete needs during the
Games. Ninety percent of athletes will be within a 15-minute shuttle ride of their competition and
training venues, and the Olympic Stadium will be a 10-minute ride away.

Proximity to City Attractions—After the Games, athletes will be in close proximity to Chicago’s world-
renowned museums, restaurants, shops and cultural attractions. Placing the Games and the Village in
the heart of the city will ensure that the athletes have a chance to truly experience all Chicago has to
offer.

On-Site Workout and Health Facilities—While dedicated training sites have been assigned for all sports
athletes can also take advantage of workout facilities right at the Village—including a 1.5km running
trail, 50-meter pool, 400m track, and lakefront recreational complex. A state-of-the-art Polyclinic and
Orthotic, Prosthetic and Wheel Chair Repair Center will answer to health, rehabilitation and equipment
needs.

’
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On-Site Entertainment—Four alternative cafes and a dance club in the Residential Zone, a variety of
food and internet cafes in the Olympic Village Plaza, and a live music venue on the beach will ensure
that athletes have plenty of entertainment options to choose from when not competing.

An Eco-Friendly Experience—Supporting our vision for a Blue-Green Games, athletes will have access to
a fleet of bicycles and low-carbon, low-noise shuttles to connect the residential units to key destinations
in the Village.

Security Focused--Clearly, athlete safety is of the highest priority. The Village will incorporate the
highest level of security in a discreet fashion so that athletes are free to focus on their competitions.
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Breaker Page:

Waiting on New Quote from Mike Segobiano that will introduce the legacy section

CC00750



A Legacy for the Community

Anna will send bullets for left column in a separate email

After the Games the Village will become the cornerstone of a vibrant new neighborhood in the city’s
near South Side. Chicago 2016 worked closely with our 63-member Outreach Advisory Council to
incorporate the input of community members into our planning. The result is a 2,500 unit mixed-
income, mixed-use residential development that will result in several important benefits for the city and
its residents.

Revitalize the Community—The Olympic Village will continue to revitalize a neighborhood that was in
decline as recently as the last decade. During the period from 1990 to 2000, population in the proposed
Village location decreased 14% and the number of vacant units increased by 17%. Yet, the area has
natural assets, including proximity to the city center and a prime lakefront location. During the Games,
the Village will attract businesses and retail establishments to the area, facilitating the post-Games

transformation into a vibrant community. Our Village development plan does not displace any residents.

On the contrary, a significant portion of residential units will be set aside as affordable and accessible
housing.

Physical Improvements-—In addition to the economic benefits, residents of the near South Side will
benefit from a number of physical improvements to the area, such as the lakefront promenade, which
will provide permanent access to the lakefront, sculptural landmarks, and a new, more connected street
grid.

Extend the Near South Side Revitalization—Recent years have seen the development of a residential
corridor extending south along the city’s lakefront from downtown Chicago. Demand for the area is
high, as can be seen in two local neighborhoods: Central Station and the South Loop. The former is a 13-
hectare residential community that has spurred the construction of 7,500 housing units since 1990.
Adjacent to Central Station, the South Loop neighborhood has produced an additional 8,000 residential
units over the past decade. The Olympic Village development will continue this trend of revitalization.
The Olympic Village and venues to the north, combined with Washington Park and Jackson Park venues
to the south, will define a region of Olympic energy that we believe will provide very positive benefits
and linkages for the entire South Side.
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Breaker Page:

Mike Segobiano to provide a new quote leading into the city support/financial section.

- Mayor Richard M. Daley
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An Achievable Plan

City Support

The City of Chicago fully supports Chicago 2016’s vision for the Olympic Village, and plans to develop the
site regardless of the outcome of our bid. The city has already:

e Secured the use of the proposed 52-hectare site
e Rezoned the parce! for Olympic-specific permanent uses
e Drafted proposed modifications to the building code to facilitate Olympic-period construction

The city plans to begin predevelopment of the site this summer, in the form of demolition and
remediation, which it hopes to complete in 2010. After predevelopment activities are complete, the city
will solicit private development teams throughout the world through a comprehensive Request for
Proposal process whether or not Chicago is selected as Host City. Last year, in the preliminary phases of
our bid development and Village planning, 12 development teams submitted expressions of interest and
qualifications, alongside their strong financial partners.

After a development team has been selected, CHICOG and the city will maintain delivery control through
a written agreement approved by City Council. This agreement will cover planning, design and financial
requirements, and will establish milestone goals to guarantee timely completion of the Village.

Financing

Despite the current economic climate, Chicago 2016’s public-private partnership ensures that our Village
plan is financially feasible. There are two components to our financing model: public improvements and
permanent housing.

Public Improvements-——We estimate an array of public improvements—including building demolition,
environmental remediation, and infrastructure construction—at $150 million dollars. These public
improvements would be paid for by two sources: 1) a $32.5 million charitable donation from the
previous site owner that would cover estimated environmental remediation and building demolition
costs and, 2) projected future property taxes from the Village, which would cover the $114 million in
infrastructure costs.

Permanent Housing—Estimated at just under $1 billion (in 2008 dollars), construction of the mixed-
used housing component will be funded through debt and equity sources. We anticipate that 60 percent
or $600 million will be generated through debt financing, including both traditional bank financing
institutions and an institutional debt pool. Forty percent or $400 million will be generated through
equity financing, including the private development team and an institutional investor pool. We have
commitments for portions of both the debt and equity pools from large institutional lenders and
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pensions funds. We have also worked closely with commercial and investment banks and other
financing sources to identify alternative funding sources, including state and federal funding related to
affordable, accessible and senior housing. Based on these commitments and investigations, we are
confident that our Village development will be very attractive to investors.

Note to Design: Insert Table here

Insert Public Subsidies/Support Table?

Deweloper
Equity
10% Traditional
_ Bank Debt Traditional Bank Debt

Institutional 35% ® Institutional Debt Pool
Equity Pool o .
30% 0 Institutional Equity Pool
0 Deweloper Equity
Institutional
Debt Pool
25%

Further, our preliminary demographic analyses show strong growth in demand after 2016 in several
major housing types, including condominiums, apartments, affordable and senior housing. We also
have a number of local universities who have expressed interest in leasing blocks or apartments for both
their students and faculty. This early demonstration of demand further creates confidence in the
feasibility of the Village project and its future viability as a new community.
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Appendices:

Olympic Village Advisory Council

-insert list of names (no photos)

Outreach Advisory Council

-insert list of names (ho photos)
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Closing Tagline:

Our Village Will Provide
a Spectacular Athlete Experience

and a Significant Legacy for Chicago
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Yan, Tianran

From: Kurt Summers [ksummers@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Thursday, June 11, 2009 2:35 PM

To:

Jaclyn Valrose; Mica Matsoff, Michael Segobiano; Valerie Waller; Matt Castellan

Subject: FW: Olympic Day Summary

Here are the top 20 (photo) and top 5 (video).

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

0: 312.784.6038

. 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

2. ksummers@chicago2016.org

<]

“Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

From:

Sent:

Abigail Tompkins [mailto:Abigail. Tompkins@usoc.org]
Wednesday, June 10, 2009 11:53 PM

Fo: Kurt Summers
=c: csullivan email forward; Keith Bryant
subject: Olympic Day Summary

Also, per our meeting this morning below is a list of potential photo op cities in no particular order (please note I am waiting for additional
nput from our team):

DN LA W=

W

Boston, MA — Center for Sport in Society — 6/19 (International guest aitending conference)

Colorado Springs, CO —Boys & Girls Club of Pikes Peak Region - 6/23 (Potential Streeter Participation)
Dallas, TX — USA Gymnastics — 6/23 (Nastia Liukin Athlete of the Year Award presented by Mayor)
Oklahoma City, OK — Chesapeake Boathouse Foundation — 6/17 (Training Site Announcement)

Utah Athletic Foundation — 6/20 (Ski Jumping/Aerials Show)

Lake Placid, NY — USOTC Celebration 6/23

Princeton, NJ — Caperson Training Center — Elite National Champions

Honoluly, HI - City and County of Honolulu — 6/23 (Fun Run, Movie, Concert, Misty May)

Washington, DC — ITU Triathlon (Photo Opp with Skip Gilbert, Jair Lynch) 6/19

ashington, DC — ICE Camp — Nathaniel Mills 6/23 (Urban Youth + Olympians Jair Lynch TBD) - Nathaniel Mills will do an Olympic

Day Celebration at his speed skating summer camp that will focus on the Olympic Values. His speed skating camp is a diverse selection of
kids from the inner city of DC. The skating rink is located in a blighted area of Washington D.C. The Olympic Day proclamation will take
place from 2pm to 3pm. From 3pm to 4pm, the kids will skate on the rink. This event would be ideal to highlight the Urban Sports

10,
1.

Initiative that we are promoting. 6/23

San Antonio, TX ~ San Antonio Sports Foundation (Kids at halftime of sold out arena during WNBA Game) 6/23
New York City ~ City of New York

Philadelphia, PA — Olympians and Rowing Demonstrations, U.S. Rowing and the City of Philadelphia will join together to celebrate
Olympic Day at the Vesper Boat Club John B. Kelly, Jr. Memorial Boathouse at 10 Kelly Drive in Philadelphia, Penn. Olympians and
Paralympians will be present along with Mayor Nutter to celebrate the day. Mayor Nutter will proclaim Olympic Day,
Olympians/Paralympians will share their Beijing experiences, and there will be comments by the Philadelphia Sports Commission. Time:
1:30pm

12.
13.
14.

15.

Charlotte, NC — US National Whitewater Center and USA Canoe/Kayak, Paul Wylie (FSK) 6/27

Ferndale, WA — City of Ferndale (Small City, Olympic Day Presentation)

Little Rock, Arkansas, Event: Grover Evans (Paralympian) will attend an event with the Little Rock Mayor. At about 9:15 the Mayor
will proclaim Olympic Day. At the same time there will be kids playing various sports including track and field.

Charleston, SC - Large Olympic Day Celebration will held at one central site and 12 other satellite parks and recreation facilities. The

CCo0757
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mayor will be in attendance, 6/23

16. Pembroke Pines, FL, Mayor and head of parks and recreation will open up the Olympic Day with a proclamation. 400 kids will be in
attendance at a school gym. Three-time Olympian Todd Eldredge will be in attendance. There will be sports activities afterwards.

Video coverage:

1. Philadelphia
2. Washington, DC

3. New York
4. Honolulu
5. Chicago

[l

Abigail Tompkins

Jnited States Olympic Committee
Zmail: abigail.tompkins@usoc.org
Fel: +1.312.861.4846

“ax: +1,312.861.4801
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Yan, Tianran

From: Kurt Summers [ksummers@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 12, 2009 3:36 PM

To: Michael Segobiano

Subject: village letter

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

o: 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e; ksummers@chicago2016.org

]

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.
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

f+ 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org

x]

“*Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.
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May 12, 2009

Ms. Nawal El Moutawakel
Chair, 2016 Evaluation Commission

Mr. Gilbert Felli
Olympic Games Executive Director

Dear Ms. El Moutawakel and Mr. Felli,

Thank you for the opportunity to host the JOC Evaluation Commission in Chicago. Ibelieve the
enthusiasm for the Olympic and Paralympic Games was evident throughout the city.

As you know, the Chicago City Council has approved a $500 million operating guarantee to
support the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games. In regard to the redevelopment of the
Olympic Village site, the city has committed to purchase the Michael Reese property for $86
million, and has pledged all tax increment financing (TIF) revenues generated by the Village to
support the its redevelopment. These revenues are estimated to be $250 million in 2008 dollars.

Should Chicago be selected as the host city for the 2016 Olympic and Paralympic Games, I am
prepared to introduce legislation to the Chicago City Council to provide additional guarantees to
ensure the completion of the Olympic Village. 1 will also work closely with the Illinois
Delegation, led by U.S. Senator Richard Durbin, to pursue federal funding to support the
redevelopment of the Michael Reese property.

Thank you for your consideration of this commitment. We look forward to our continued
relationship with the International Olympic Committee.

Sincerely,

RMD

CC00763
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Yan, Tianran

From: Kurt Summers [ksummers@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Thursday, May 07, 2009 9:.29 AM

To: jason@chicagosocial.com; mgoldfine@intersportnet.com; chris@chicagosocial.com; Wally Hayward;
djones@intersportnet.com; Iprice@intersportnet.com; drussell@intersportnet.com; msegobiano@cityofchicago.org;
chris sullivan

Subject: RE: Olympic Day Working Group

Apologies. There was a typo in Drew’s email. Please use this version instead.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

0. 312.784.6038

f: 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

e: ksummers@chicago2016.org

**Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.

From: Kurt Summers

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 9:26 AM

To: jason@chicagosocial.com; mgoldfine@intersportnet.com; chris@chicagosocial.com; Wally Hayward;
diones@intersportnet.com; Iprice@intersportnet.com; drsussell@intersportnet.com; msegobiano@cityofchicago.org; chris sullivan
Subject: Olympic Day Working Group

All,

As promised, please find attached Olympic Day working group list for Chicago 2016, CSSC and Intersport.

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

From: Kurt Summers [ksummers@chicago2016.0rg]
Sent:  Thursday, May 07, 2009 9:26 AM

To: jason@chicagosocial.com; mgoldfine@intersportnet.com; chris@chicagosocial.com; Wally Hayward;
djones@intersportnet.com; Iprice@intersportnet.com; drsussell@intersportnet.com;
msegobiano@cityofchicago.org; chris sullivan

Subject: Olympic Day Working Group
All,

As promised, please find attached Olympic Day working group list for Chicago 2016, CSSC and Intersport.

Kurt A. Summers, Jr.

3. 312.784.6038

. 312.861.4801

m: 312.282.7297

2: ksummers@chicago2016.org

[x]

“*Please consider the environment before printing this email or its contents.
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Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Kurt Summers [ksummers@chicago2016.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 10:52 AM

To: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Re: 2016 Master Calendar

2016 Master
Calendar (6.23 KB...
Sender: ksummers@chicage2016.org
Subject: Re: 2016 Master Calendar
Message-Id: <6481E93531123B4DA8D37AFSE6ECD2F301A6243B@chl-exchange.chicago2016.org>
Recipient: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

17
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Re:

2Ulb Master Calendar

Yan, Tianran

Page 1 of 1

From: Kurt Summers [ksummers@chicago2016.org]
Sent:  Friday, January 30, 2009 10:44 AM

To: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Re: 2016 Master Calendar

You're making WAY too much sense here. Careful. :)

from: Michael Segobiano

To:
To:

To

Zc

Kevann Cooke
Kurt Summers

: Lori Igleski
To:
To:
To:
To:
fo:
[o:

Linda Mastandrea
Marcelino Garcia

Patrick Sandusky

Tom Farmer

Valerie Waller
smyers@cityofchicago.org

: Lori Healey

sent: Jan 30, 2009 10:21 AM
Subject: 2016 Master Calendar

All, in order to more efficiently and effectively manage the Mayor's schedule as it relates to bid activities please provide me with a master
salendar of events. This would include all pertinent IR related activities, EC schedule, bid events, World Sport Chicago events, community
:vents, national and international sporting events, 2016 Committee meetings, fundraisers, appropriate business gatherings/meetings, etc.

wori Igleski, is it possible to have Katie Douglas create and maintain this master calendar, and have it updated weekly? If so, can we discuss
1ext steps today to get this started. If possible, it may even be more useful for the entire operation to have it posted electronically for all to see

md populate. It would be a very useful tool for long range planning of Mayoral activities and scheduling,.

[hanks.

3ego

(his e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use
yy the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged

md/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
ecipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering

his document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified

hat any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
~mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you
1ave received this e-mail in error, please respond to the

ndividual sending the message, and permanently delete the original

nd any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

1/16/2010
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:52 PM

To: kcooke@chicago2016.org

Subject: Fw: Art Institute and 1OC visit

Art Institute and
[OC visit (...

Kevann, can you make a 2 PM tommorow with Turner?

35
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:24 PM

To: cjones@c3presents.com; sphillips@c3presents.com; ckennedy@chicago2016.org;
jmurray@chicago2016.org; PMoloney@Proactivelnc.com

Subject: Fw: Art Institute and 10C visit meeting with Turner

Art Institute and
JOC visit (...
Would like to schedule this meeting tomorrow, Friday at 2 PM, with a limited

audience, that would include the Art Institute. It is high priority as we will also
explore moving the dinner to the third floor, if at all possible. We will also address all
construction related concerns. Pleage advise ag to your availability to attend or
possibly to call in. Thanks all.

36
CCo0770



Yan, Tianran

From: Fort, Stephen W - (CHI) [SFort@tcco.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 5:35 PM

To: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Cc: Canellis, Nicholas L - (CHI); Cameron, Chantell M - (CHI)
Subject: RE: Art Institute and 10C visit

Michael

Sorry about getting back to you at this point in the day. I would offer that tomorrow
afternoon around 2 would work in our offices at 55 E Monroe.

Please let me know if that works and who will be attending
Thanks

Steve

Stephen W. Fort

Vice President

General Manager

Turner Construction Company
Chicago

Turner was named one of Chicago's 101 Best and Brightest Companiesg to Work for

————— Original Message-----

From: Fort, Stephen W - (CHI)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:13 AM
To: ‘'msegoblanc@cityofchicago.org’
Subject: Art Institute and IOC visit

Mike

John Diciurcio mentioned you were interested in getting together to coordinate the IOC EC
visit and our work at the Art Institute. As a means of intro I run Turners office in
Illinois and can provide whatever assistance you need. My number is 312-327-2813.

Would you like to connect today by phone?

Stephen W. Fort

Vice President

General Manager

Turner Construction Company, Chicago
Phone (312)327-2813

Mobile (312)560-5888

CCo0771



Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

S

FYI (108 KB)

Fyi

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Wednesday, March 11, 2009 7:16 PM
ebrown@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; ligleski@chicago2016.org

Fw: Fwd: FYI

39
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Yan, Tianran

From: Dorothy Coyle [dcoyle@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:57 PM
To: Carol Brown

Subject: FYI

”MF?

3_11_09_Obama_R
elease.pdf (103...

Hi Carol - Leaders of the travel industry met with President Obama today - see
attached the release and information below. One of the attendees at the meeting was Barney
Harford, CEO of Orxbitz, who launched our explorechicago.org tourism site with Mayor Daley.
Dot

>>> On 3/11/2009 at 2:32 PM, in message <20090311193287.882724789919%@elabs6coms, "Roger
Dow, U.S. Travel President and CEO" <reply-19575@elabsé6.com> wrote:

( http://www.elabs6.com/c.html?rtr=on&amp; s=m5k, Swfa, £3xr,4tus,giis, bybs,6a3d )

Dear Travel Colleague:

Our efforts to increase our voice in Washington paid dividends today when one dozen CEQOs
from leading travel businesses met with President Obama to discuss ways to increase travel
to and within the United States. To learn more about our meeting with the President,
pleagse read our statement ( http://www.elabsgé.com/c.html?

rtr=on&amp; s=msk, 5wfa, £3r, 19wi, 2hgb,byb6,6a3d ).

We owe a great deal of thanks to the CEOs who took time to convene in Washington. In
addition to meeting with President Obama, the CEOs held meetings with senior Congressional
leaders, including Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid and Senate Banking Committee Chairman
Christopher Dodd.

Given the enthusiasm and support of the group, I anticipate this is only the beginning of
what will be regular CEO leadership meetings to help strengthen our industry. I will keep
you informed with future developments.

Sincerely,

Roger Dow
President and CEO
U.S. Travel Association

( http://www.elabsé.com/c.html?rtr=on&amp;s=m5k, 5wfa, f3r,4tud,gii9, bybé, 6a3d )

( http://www.ustravel.org )

U.S. Travel Association

1100 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 450
Washington, DC 20005

Tel: (202) 408-8422

Fax: (202) 408-1255

Email: feedback@ustravel.org

To unsubscribe, click here ( http://www.elabs6.com/functions/mailing list.html?mid=275302
&amp; submitaction=2&amp;mlid=19575&amp;activity=submit&amp;siteid=28712

&amp; email=kvaughan@cityofchicago.org&amp;redirection=http%$3A%2F%2Fwww.eclabs6é.com%
2Ffunctions%2Funsubscribed.html )

CC00773



Vi

U.S. TRAVEL

ASSOCIATION

For Immediate Release Contacts; Kristy Chandler

March 11, 2009 : 202.408.2172
Cathy Keefe
202.408.2183

Travel Leaders Meet with President Obama, Discuss Industry's Ability to
Strengthen Economy

Washington, DC — Travel industry leaders met today with President Obama to discuss the
unique role that travel can play in strengthening the American economy. The meeting focused
on two critical areas: the need {o welcome more international visitors and the business -
community’s concerns about the dramatic nationwide downturn in meetings and events.

"We are pleased that President Obama recognizes the power of travel to strengthen America's
economy,” said Roger Dow, president and CEO of the U.S. Travel Association. "The travel
community has an ally in President Obama and we appreciate the leadership he intends to bring
to increasing travel to, and within, the United States."

The travel industry employs 7.7 million Americans and generates more than $740 billion in
spending annually.

“Travel will play a critical role in driving America's economic recovery," said Jonathan Tisch,
Chairman of Loews Hotels and Chairman Emeritus of the U.S. Travel Association. "We are
pleased to have the support of President Obama and his team, and look forward to working with
them in the days ahead.”

In the meeting, industry leaders discussed the urgent need to pass the Travel Promotion Act,
which would establish the first-ever U.S. promotion and communications campaign to aftract
millions of additional international visitors to the United States annually and create hundreds of
thousands of new jobs. Overseas visitors spend an average of $4,000 per person per visit.

Participants also discussed the need to maximize the benefits of business meetings and events,
which generate more than $1 billion in spending and create more than one million jobs that are
the lifeblood of local communities across the country.

(more)

CCo0774



The participants in the meeting were:

Roger Dow, President & CEO, U.S. Travel Association
Jonathan M. Tisch, Chairman and CEO, Loews Hotels;
Chairman Emeritus, U.S. Travel Association
Jim Abrahamson, President, the Americas, IHG
Jim Atchison, President and COO, Busch Entertainment Corp.
Jeff Clarke, CEO and President, Travelport
Howard Frank, Vice Chairman and COQ, Carnival Corporation & plc
Barney Harford, President and CEO, Orbitz Worldwide
W. Stephen Maritz, Chairman and CEO, Maritz Holdings Inc.
Bill Marriott, Chairman and CEQ, Marriott International, Inc.
Jay Rasulo, Chairman, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts
Colin Reed, Chairman and CEQ, Gaylord Entertainment
Frits van Paasschen, President, CEO and Director, Starwood Hotels and Resorts
Tom Williams, Chairman and CEQO, Universal Parks and Resorts

HitHt

7he U.S. Travel Association is the national, non-profit organization representing al components
of the $740 billion travel industry. U.S. Travel's mission is fo promofe and racilitate increased
travel to and within the United States. For more information, VISit www.ystravel.orq.

CC00775



Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 8:41 AM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Chicago 2016 - Evaluation Commission Visit

.

Chicago 2016 -
Evaluation Com...
John, we need to be on the same page here. Let's talk this morning. Thanks.

40
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Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2009 8:41 AM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Chicago 2016 - Evaluation Commission Visit
Chicago 2016 -

Evaluation Com...
John, we need to be on the same page here. Let's talk this morning. Thanks.

41
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

.

el

Chicago 2016 -

Evaluation Com...

Comptroller and/or Mara Georges to do the Finance theme. Let's talk today

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Monday, March 09, 2009 8:39 AM
ebrown@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org
Fw: Fwd: Chicago 2016 - Evaluation Commission Visit

Liz/John, Paul Volpe will not be an EC panelist. We would like Steve Lux, City

42
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Yan, Tianran

From: PAUL VOLPE [pvolpe@cityofchicago.org]

Sent:  Monday, March 09, 2009 8:21 AM

To: Michael Segobiano

Cc: Lisa Schrader

Subject: Fwd: Chicago 2016 - Evaluation Commission Visit

Mike,
One more thing:

[ trust we are comfortable in our argument that the City is not spending any taxpayer dollars for this visit - neither in
preparation nor in the execution. In other words, we are either NOT doing anything out of the ordinary to prepare the
sity (clean-up, etc) in advance -- OR, if we are, we are being reimbursed by 2016.

And during the visit, same idea. If we are doing ANYTHING that is above or beyond standard operating procedure
(traffic control, clean-up, other logistics, etc.), we have an agreement and mechanism to get paid.

After all we are going through with the Obama-related expenses (where we ARE getting reimbursed), we need to make
sure this is solid. WE WILL be asked -- no doubt.

Paul
>>> John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.org> 3/9/2009 12:02 AM >>>
Dear EC Visit participant,

As you are aware, the IOC Evaluation Commission (EC) will visit Chicago April 2 - 8 to tour proposed venue sites, hear
oresentations on the 17 themes that are outlined in the bid book, pressure test our assumptions and assertions through Q&A
sessions, and experience the city first hand on behalf of the broader voting membership of the I0C. They will also be evaluating
he team that Chicago has brought together to bid for the Games, including the experts, supporters and government officials that
nake up the Chicago 2016 network.

You have been asked to participate in this visit on behalf of Chicago 2016 due to your unique qualifications and relationship with
he city and the bid. In order to assist in your preparation for the EC visit, we have designed a thoughtful and comprehensive
schedule of rehearsal and coaching sessions, background materials and support resources. This message lays out an overview
>f the preparation process that you will participate in over the four weeks. In addition to the Chicago 2016 staff members that you
1ave worked with previously (and who remain your primary contact and source of subject matter related information), we
1ave assigned individuals responsible for providing assistance on travel & accommodations, scheduling of preparation sessions,
jeneral background information on the city and the bid, presentation/venue tour sessions, etc.

.ater this week, we will send you each a packet of information on the EC visit including:

» EC visit primer, including background on Commission members
» Schedule of visit activities and locations

» Participant lists for theme presentations

» Additional information relevant to your subject matter area

Your role — You will participate in one or more of the following roles:

> Presenter — Presenters will use scripted dialogue and supporting graphic materials to provide details on our bid plan to the
EC. Review sessions for presenters are beginning next week, and we ask that you participate by phone or in person (if
already in Chicago) if possible. Mock EC presentation sessions will take place later this month (see attached schedule) in
the Chicago 2016 offices, and will further refine the scripted dialogue and flesh out likely questions generated by the
material. Again, we invite you to participate in the first Mock EC presentation if possible, the second session (March 20-

4/15/2010 | CC00779



Page 2 of 3

21) is mandatory for presenters. Dress rehearsals (April 1-3) will be held on site at the Fairmont Hotel and are mandatory for
all presenters.

> Panelist — Panelists will serve as subject matter experts, providing strength to our bid offering through their participation
and support. Panelists do not present, but are part of the overall theme team in the room during the presentation. You
may have a question directed to you —~ all questions will be directed by the Chicago 2016 theme moderator — and will need
to be prepared to address any relevant questions from the EC panel. Review sessions for panelists are beginning next
week, and we ask that you participate by phone or in person (if already in Chicago) if possible. Mock EC sessions will
take place later this month in the Chicago 2016 offices (see attached schedule), and will further refine the scripted
dialogue and flesh out likely questions generated by the material. Again, we invite you to participate in the first Mock EC
presentation if possible, the second session (March 20-21) is mandatory for panelists. Dress rehearsals (April 1-3) will be
held on site at the Fairmont Hotel and are mandatory for all panelists.

» Guest — Guests are invited to participate in one of several activities designed to provide the EC with a sense of the type of
people that make up the broader Chicago 2016 team. Guests will engage in a range of activities, including attendance at
meals, sporting events, press briefings, venue tour site activities and more. Preparation for the guests will be activity
specific, and we will contact guests individually to provide additional details on the specific dates, times, activities and
preparation required.

It is likely and understood that all questions posed by the EC members may not be answered during that day's session. So
mmediately after the presentation and into the evening, you may be asked to be part of the team that will do additional research
and develop materials that can be delivered the next morning to the Commission coordinator. The core team for this process is
already hard at work developing the information and tools necessary to make this process as expedient as possible, but please
olan for this contingency when arranging your schedule.

Your preparation — In order to prepare, there are several things you should do. First is to familiarize yourself with the Chicago
2016 bid. As stated above, materials will be sent to you this week to assist in your preparation. An electronic version of the bid
jle and additional materials are also available at: http://www.chicago2016.org/our-plan/bid-book/bid-book.aspx. Candidature files
rom the other bid cities are also available (Tokyo: hitp://www.tokyo2016.or.jp/en/plan/; Madrid:
1ttp://www.madrid2016.es/en/nuestracandidatura/dossierm16/Paginas/default. aspx; Rio:

ttp:/iwww.ri02016.0rg. br/sumarioexecutivo/default_en.asp) Second is to better understand how Chicago is viewed by the 10C,
‘hrough evaluations done thus far, and through review of the other materials that we will send to you.

~inally, there are the rehearsals mentioned above, most of which you will call in to. The first call in you are expected to participate
n to listen to the script reads will commence next week, so disregard any reference to this week on the schedule (internal 2016
eams only). The purpose will be to listen and comment on key messages that should complement (ot duplicate) what is in the
sid book. Your experience/expertise is counted on to generate feedback and ensure accuracy, understanding what constitutes
he best value proposition for the EC and for the key stakeholders each theme is addressing. We are also looking for likely
juestions that the EC will pose, based upon what you have reviewed and hear.

Your arrangements — We have reserved rooms for Mock EC session 2 (March 20-21) and the actual visit (April 2-8) for those of
jou traveling from outside Chicago. To minimize your time commitment, we have attempted to schedule you in Chicago for as
ittle time as possible, depending upon your role and responsibilities. Travel arrangements will be made through Chicago 2016 for
‘hose of you not traveling through the USOC system.

Questions/Contact Info — The following team members are first points of contact for the respective areas listed. Please feel free
0 reach out to them at any time for more information. For general questions, concerns or comments, please contact Liz Brown
lirectly.

Name Responsibilities Email Phone
John Murray EC Visit overall jimurray@chicago2016.org 312.861.4825 or
312.515.3724

Liz Brown Rehearsal preparation ebrown@chicago2016.org 312.852.0011
management
General presentation /prep
guestions

Scott Maybrey EC participant scheduling / smaybrey@chicago2016.org 773.255.5709
assignments

Lorenzo Formosa Travel arrangements (air & formosa@chicago2016.org 312.861.4805
hotel)

4/15/2010 CCo0780



Page 3 of 3

Thanks, we look forward to working with you to create the most dynamic and powerful visit that the EC will experience during the
svaluation process. :

Best regards,
John

Jjohn MURRAY
CHIEF BID OFFICER
CHICAGO 2016

200 E Randolph
Suite 2016
Chicago IL 60601

T+1.312.861.4825
£+1.312.861.4801
M +1.312.516.3724

murray@chicago2016.org
vyww.chicago2016.org

4/15/2010 CCo0781



CHICAGO 2016

CHICAGO 2016

10C EVALUATION COMMISSION VISIT
CONFERENCE THEME PRESENTATION REHEARSALS

Version 23

Date

Begin

End

OFFLINE REHEARSALS - ROUND 1 - 19th FLOOR - CHICAGO 2016 OFFICES

Presentation Title

|
£
-l

Monday 2-Mar 9:00 AM 10:30 AM Theme 12 Medical Services and Doping Control
Monday 2-Mar 11:30 AM 2:30 PM Theme 9 Sport & Venues

Monday 2-Mar 2:30 PM 4:00 PM Open

Monda 2-Mar 4:00 PM 5:30 PM Theme 14 Accommodation

PDa BEY:

Tuesday 3-Mar 9:00 AM 10:30 AM Theme 8 Marketing

Tuesday 3-Mar 10:30 AM 12:00 PM Open

Tuesday 3-Mar 1:00 PM 2:30 PM Theme 10 Paralympic Games

Tuesday 3-Mar 2:30 PM 4:00 PM Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structure

Tuesda
Day -

3-Mar
Date

4:00 PM

5:30 PM

Theme 4 Legal Aspects

Wednesday  |4-Mar 9:00 AM 10:30 AM Theme 6 Environment and Meteorology
Wednesday {4-Mar 10:30 AM 12:00 PM Open

Wednesday |4-Mar 1:00 PM 2:30 PM Theme 17 Media Operations
Wednesday |4-Mar 2:30 PM 4:00 PM Theme 7 Finance

Wednesda
Day

4-Mar
Date

4:00 PM

5:30 PM

Theme 16 Technolog

Thursday 5-Mar 9:00 AM 10:30 AM Theme § Customs and Immigration Formalities

Thursday 5-Mar 10:30 AM 12:00 PM Theme 11 Olympic Village

Thursday 5-Mar 1:30 PM 3:30 PM Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overall Concept
Thursda 5-Mar 3:30 PM 5:00 PM Theme 13 Security

Day Date :

Friday 6-Mar 9:00 AM 11:00 AM Bid Committee - Official Welcome & Close

Friday 6-Mar 11:00 AM 12:30 PM Theme 15 Transport

Friday 6-Mar 1:00 PM 5:00 PM OPEN

OFFLINE REHEARSALS - ROUND 2 - 19th FLOOR - CHICAGO 2016 OFFICES

Presentation Title
Monday 9-Mar 9:00 AM 10:00 AM OPEN
Monday 9-Mar 10:00 AM 11:00 AM Theme 14 Accommodation
Monday 9-Mar 1:00 PM 2:00 PM Theme 8 Marketing
Monday 9-Mar 2:00 PM 3:00 PM Theme 11 Olympic Village
Monday 9-Mar 3:00 PM 4:00 PM QOpen

9-Mar

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

Theme 6 Environment & Meteorolog
Presentation Title

Tuesday 10-Mar 8:30 AM 9:30 AM Theme 10 Paralympic Games

Tuesday 10-Mar 9:30 AM 10:30 AM Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structure
Tuesday 10-Mar 10:30 AM 11:30 AM Theme 4 Legal Aspects

Tuesday 10-Mar 12:30 PM 1:30 PM Open

Tuesday 10-Mar 1:30 PM 2:30 PM Open

Tuesday 10-Mar 2:30 PM 3:30 PM Open

10-Mar

4:00 PM

6:00 PM

Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overall Concept
Presentation Title ‘ :

Wednesday |11-Mar 8:30 AM 9:30 AM Theme 17 Media Operations

Wednesday |11-Mar 9:30 AM 11:30 AM Bid Committee - Official Welcome & Close
Wednesday |11-Mar 12:30 PM 1:30 PM Theme 12 Medical Services & Doping Control
Wednesday |11-Mar 1:30 PM 2:30 PM Theme 13 Security

Wednesday |11-Mar 2:30 PM 3:30 PM Theme 15 Transport

Wednesday |11-Mar 4:00 PM 5:00 PM Theme 7 Finance

Thursday

8:30 AM

11:30 AM

Theme 5 Customs and Immigration Formalities
Presentation Title :
Theme 9 Sport & Venues

Thursda
Day
Friday

12-Mar
Date
13-Mar

12:30 PM
Begin
9:00 AM

5.00 PM
End
10:30 AM

OPEN
Presentation Title
Theme 16 Technology

Friday

13-Mar

11:00 AM

5:00 PM

OPEN

MOCK EC -
Day
Monday

ROUND

-~ Date

16-Mar

1 - 19th FLOOR - CHICAGO 2016 OFFICES

Begin
8:30 AM

End
9:30 AM

Presentation Title e
Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overall Concept

Monday 16-Mar 9:30 AM 10:30 AM Theme 9 Sport & Venues

Monday 16-Mar 10:45 AM 1130 AM Theme 11 Olympic Village

Monday 16-Mar 11:30 AM 12:156 PM Theme 14 Accommodation

Monday 16-Mar 12:15 PM 1:00 PM Theme 15 Transport

Monday 16-Mar 1:45 PM 2:30 PM Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology

Monday 16-Mar 2:30 PM 315 PM Theme 10 Paralympic Games

CHICAGO 2016 10f3 4/15/2010
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K CHICAGO 2016
seeowe JOC EVALUATION COMMISSION VISIT
CONFERENCE THEME PRESENTATION REHEARSALS
Version 23

Day ‘Date” Begin End Presentation Title i
Tuesday 17-Mar 8:45 AM 9:15 AM Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structure
Tuesday 17-Mar 9:15 AM 9:45 AM Theme 4 Legal Aspects
Tuesday 17-Mar 9:45 AM 10:15 AM Theme 5 Customs and immigration Formalities
Tuesday 17-Mar 10:15 AM 11:00 AM Theme 7 Finance
Tuesday 17-Mar 11.00 AM 11:45 AM Theme 8 Marketing
Tuesday 17-Mar 1:00 PM 1:45 PM Theme 13 Security
Tuesday 17-Mar 1:45 PM 2:30 PM Theme 17 Media Operations
Tuesday 17-Mar 2:30 PM 3:00 PM Theme 12 Medical Services & Doping Control
Tuesday 17-Mar 3:00 PM 3:30 PM Theme 16 Technology
Tuesday 17-Mar 3:30 PM 4:30 PM Bid Committee - Official Welcome & Close
MOCK EC - ROUND 2 - 18th FLOOR - CHICAGO 2016 OFFICES

Presentation Title

Friday 20-Mar 8:45 AM 9:00 AM Walk- In
Friday 20-Mar 9:00 AM 9:30 AM Bid Committee - Official Welcome & Close
Friday 20-Mar 9:30 AM 9:50 AM Commission Chair (Place Holder)
Friday 20-Mar 9:50 AM 10:35 AM Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overaill Concept
i 11:05 AM Theme1&2Q&A
< 19:20AM - 1Break: -
11 20 AM 12:10 PM Theme 9 Sport & Venues
12:10 PM 12:40 PM Theme 9 Q& A
12 140 PM bunch T
1:40 PM 2:00 PM Theme 11 Olymp|c Vlllage
2:00 PM 2:25 PM Theme 11 Q & A
2: 25 PM 3:00 PM Theme 14 Accommodation
3:30 PM Theme 14 Q & A
:30:P “3:45'PM. © - |Break . R
3:45 PM 4:15 PM Theme 15 Transport
4:15 PM 4.45 PM Theme 15Q & A
4:45 PM 5:05 PM Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology
5:05 PM 5:30 PM Theme 6 Q& A
5:30 PM 5:50 PM Theme 10 Paralympic Games
5:50 PM 6:20 PM Theme 10 Q & A
2 (Continued) - 18th FLOOR - CHICAGO 2016 OFFICES

Presentation Title
Saturday 21-Mar 8:30 AM 8:45 AM Walk-In
Saturday 21-Mar 8:45 AM 9:15 AM Questions Foliowing Venue Visit
Saturday 21-Mar 9:15 AM 9:30 AM Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structure
Saturday 21-Mar 9:30 AM 10:00 AM Theme 3Q & A

OT5AM - |Break.

Saturday 10:35 AM Theme 4 Legal Aspects

Saturday 21-Mar 10:35 AM 11:05 AM Theme 4 Q & A

Saturday 21-Mar 11:05 AM 11:20 AM Theme 5 Customs and Immigration Formalities
Saturday 21-Mar 11:20 AM 11:50 AM Theme 5§ Q & A

{Saturday 1-Mar:: | 14:50 AM 12:50-PM Lunch i

Saturday 21-Mar 12:50 PM 1:10 PM Theme 7 Finance

Saturday 21-Mar 1:10 PM 1:40 PM Theme7 Q& A

Saturday 21-Mar 1:40 PM 2:00 PM Theme 8 Marketing

Saturday 21-Mar 2 00 PM 2:30 PM Theme 8 Q& A

|Sattrday. . [21-Mari i “2:45'PM - -{Break - - i

Saturday 3:05 PM Theme 13 Secunty

Saturday 3:35 PM Theme 13Q & A

Saturday 3:55 PM Theme 17 Media Operations

Saturday 4:25 PM Theme 17 Q & A

Saturday 440PM - iBreak S

Saturday 4:55 PM Theme 12 Medlcal Serv:ces & Dopmq Control
Saturday 5:25 PM Theme 12Q & A

Saturday 5.40 PM Theme 16 Technology

Saturday 6.10 PM Theme 16 Q& A

WEDNESDAY, APRI

Presentation Title

9:00 AM Bid Committee - Official Welcome
10:10 AM Theme 1 &2 Vismn Legac & Commumcatuon / Overall Concept
) : 10 10:25 AMBréak: o o
Wednesday 1-Apr 10:25 AM 11:40 AM Theme 9 Sport & Venues
Wednesday |1-Apr 11:40 AM 12:25 PM Theme 11 Olympic Village

CHICAGOQ 2016

20f3 4/15/2010
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CHICAGO 2016

ORP

Wednesday

CHICAGO 2016
I0C EVALUATION COMMISSION VISIT
CONFERENCE THEME PRESENTATION REHEARSALS

1:25 PM

2:15 PM

Theme 14 Accommodation

Version 23

Wednesday

2:15 PM

3:00 PM

Theme 15 Transport

‘Wednesda

Wedhesday

3:50 PM

4:25 PM

Tl e E

Theme 10 Paralympic Games

Wednesday

1-Apr

4:25 PM

5:00 PM

Theme 3 Political & Economic Climate & Structure

THURSDAY, APRIL 2 - PRESENTATION PARTIAL DAY 3 & 4 REHEARSAL Falrmont

Presentation Title
Theme 4 Legal Aspects

Thursday

11:00 AM

Theme 5 Customs and Immigration Formalities

Theme 7 Finance

Thursda

Thursday

12:45 PM

11:45 AM

Theme 8 Marketing

Theme 13 Security

215PM

Thursday 2-Apr 1:30 PM Theme 17 Media Operations

Thursday 2-Apr 2:15 PM 2:45 PM Theme 12 Medical Services & Doping Control
Thursday 2-Apr 2:45 PM 3:15 PM Theme 16 Technology

Thursday 2-Apr 3:15 PM 3:45 PM Bid Committee - Official Close

FRIDAY, APRIL 3 - PRESENTATION DAY 1 REHEARSAL Fairmont
- Presentation Title

8.00 AM 8.30 AM Crew Call
8:30 AM 8:45 AM Walk- In
8:45 AM 9:15 AM Bid Commitiee - Official Welcome
9:15 AM 9:20 AM Official Greeting (Commission Chair / Placeholder)
10:05 AM Theme 1 & 2 Vision, Legacy, & Communication / Overall Concept

10 30 AM

11:15 AM

lacehold

Theme 9 Sport & Venues

11:45 AM

1245 PM

Theme 9 Q & A Placeholder

Theme 11 Olympic Village

1:05 PM

115PM

Theme 11 Q & A Placeholder

1:15 PM

Theme 14 Accommodation

Theme 15 Transport

2.40 PM 250 PM___|Theme 15 Q & A Placeholder
- 2:50 PM 3:10 PM Theme 6 Environment & Meteorology
Friday 3-Apr 310 PM 3:20 PM Theme 6 Q & A Placeholder
CHICAGO 2016 30f3 4/15/2010
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OUTLINE FOR COMMISSION PROGRAMME

Day Event Time Details
8h45 -9h Short photo opportunity before the start of the official session
9h - 9h30 Official welcome by Bid Committee (max. 30 mins)
9h30 - 8h45 Official greeting made by Commission Chair
oh45 - 10h30  |Briefing: Themes 1 + 2 (Vision, legacy and communication + Overall concept)
10h30 - 11h Questions: Themes 1+ 2
11h - 11h30 Coffee Break
11h30 - 12h15 |Briefing: Theme 9 (Sport and venues)
12h15 - 12h45 |Questions: Theme 9
: 13h - 14h Lunch: Bid Committee and Evaluation Commission
4 APRIL Theme briefings 14h - 14h20 Briefing: Theme 11 (Olympic Village(s))
14h20 - 14h45 |Questions: Theme 11
14h45 - 15h15 |Briefing: Theme 14 (Accommodation)
15h15 - 15h45 |Questions: Theme 14
15h45 - 16h15 | Coffee Break
16h15 - 16h45 |Briefing: Theme 15 (Transport)
16045 - 17h15 |Questions: Theme 15
17h15 - 17h35 |Briefing: Theme 6 (Environment and meteorology)
17h35 - 18h Questions: Theme 6
5 APRIL  |Site visits 8h00 - 17h30
8h45 - 9h Short photo opportunity before the start of the official session
9h - 9h30 Questions following Day 2 site visits
9h30 - 8h50 Briefing: Theme 10 (Paralympic Games)
9h50 - 10h15  |Questions: Theme 10
10h15 - 10h30 |Briefing: Theme 3 (Political and economic climate and structure)
10h30 - 11h Questions: Theme 3
11h - 11h20 Coffee Break
11h20 - 11h40 |Briefing: Theme 4 (Legal aspects - including guarantees)
. 11h40 - 12h05 |Questions: Theme 4 (including guarantees)
6 APRIL Theme briefings 12h05 - 12h20 | Briefing: Theme 5 (Customs and immigration formalities)
12h20 - 12h35 |Questions : Theme §
12h45 - 14h Lunch: Bid Committee and Evaluation Commission
14h - 14h20 Briefing: Theme 7 (Finance)
14h20 - 14h50 |Questions: Theme 7
14h50 - 15h10 | Briefing: Theme 8 (Marketing)
15h10 - 15h40 | Questions - Theme 8
15h40 - 16h Coffee Break
After 16h Possibility for a small group to visit some of the proposed hotels if required
Official Dinner Evening Official Dinner (to end no later than 22h)
8h45 -9h Short photo opportunity before the start of the official session
9h - 9h20 Briefing: Theme 13 (Security)
9h20 - 9h40 Questions; Theme 13
8h40 - 10h Briefing: Theme 17 {(Media operations)
10h - 10h20 Questions: Theme 17
10h20 - 10h45 |Coffee Break
Theme Briefings 11h- 11h15__ |Briefing: Theme 12 (Medical services and doping control)
7 APRIL. 11h15 - 11h30 |Questions: Theme 12
11h30 - 11h45 |Briefing: Theme 16 (Technology)
11h45 - 12h Questions: Theme 16
12h - 12h15 Official Close by the Bid Committee
12h15 - 12h30 |Evaluation Commission Chair closes the meeting
12h30 - 13h30 | Private Commission lunch
Private Commission Meeting 13h30 - 15h30 |Commission Press Conference preparation
Press Conference 17h Evaluation Commission Press Conference
8 APRIL  |Private Commission meeting followed by individual departures

CC00785



Yan, Tianran

From: Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:20 AM

To: ckennedy@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; PMoloney@Proactivelnc.com
Subject: Fw: North Michigan Avenue Meeting

North Michigan  ATT00209.txt (878 ATT00212.htm (5
Avenue Meeting ... B) KB)
Fyi and thanks

53
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

North Michigan
Avenue Meeting ...

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:20 AM

ckennedy@chicago2016.org; jmurray@chicage2016.org; PMoloney@Proactivelnc.com
Fw: North Michigan Avenue Meeting

Fyi and thanks

54
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Page 1 of 1

Yan, Tianran

From: John Maxson [jmaxson@gnmaa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 18, 2009 7:09 AM
To: 'Michael Segobiano'; 'Madeleine Doering'
Ce: 'Phil Levin'

Subject: North Michigan Avenue Meeting

Viadeleine and Michael:

This is to let you know that we met with Chicago 2016 people and, as a result of that conversation, have plans to get all North
Viichigan Avenue retailers, hoteliers, restaurateurs, and commercial property managers together at 8:00 a.m. on February 25,
2009, at Northwestern Memorial Hospital to alert everyone to the coming 10C Evaluation Commission visit and what must be done
sy business owners to ensure that we have The Magnificent Mile looking its absolute best.

John

John S. Maxson

resident and CEQO

Sreater North Michigan Avenue Association
325 North Michigan Avenue, Suite #401
Shicago, lllinois 60611

Jirect Line: 312-344-2323

>hone: 312-642-3570

“ax: 312-642-3826

maxson@gnmaa.com

1/15/2010 ceoores



Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
\w/

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)

FYI..

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Monday, February 09, 2009 10:28 AM

dbolger@chicago.2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; lhealey@chicago2016.org; Patrick

Sandusky; Bob.Ctvrtlik@usoc.org; Darryl.Seibel@usoc.org

Fwd: Park Ridge

57
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
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 10:29 AM
To: dbolger@chicago.2016.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; thealey@chicago2016.org; Patrick
Sandusky; Bob.Ctvrtlik@usoc.org, Darryl.Seibel@usoc.org
Subject: Fwd: Park Ridge
]

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)
FYI..

58
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Yan, Tianran

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s

Park Ridge (61.6
KB)

FYT..

Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]
Monday, February 09, 2009 10:29 AM

dbolger@chicago.20186.org; jmurray@chicago2016.org; Ihealey@chicago2016.org; Patrick

Sandusky; Bob.Ctvrtlik@usoc.org; Darryl.Seibel@usoc.org

Fwd: Park Ridge

59
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Yan, Tianran

From: Roderick Drew [roderick.drew@cityofchicago.org]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 10:01 AM

To: BENNIE CURRIE

Cc: Joe Deal; Michael Segobiano; Pat Carey
Subject: Park Ridge

Follow Up Letter To  Letter To The
The IOC.do... DNCC.doc (33 KB)..
Gentlemen,

In case you weren't aware of this I wanted to let you know about a couple of letters sent
to the IOC and the chair of the O'Hare Noise Compatibility Commisgion (ONCC). They were
sent by a guy who lives in the flight path of the new runway we opened in November. He is
not happy about the noise, and as a consequence is now going to do everything he can to
get air traffic reduced on the runway AND badmouth Chicago's Olympic bid.

He has a distribution list for his materials which includes local media outlets and
reporters. He's also called our office looking for information but I haven't been able to
speak to him.

Roderick

From: Gene <watchcmdrl@sbceglobal.net<mailto:watchemdrl@sbeglobal.nets>s>

Date: February 7, 2009 7:35:07 PM CST

To: park ridge <parkridgeunderground@gmail.com<mailto:parkridgeundergroundegmail.coms>,
tribune <ctc-response@tribune.com<mailto:cte-response@tribune.comss>, John - Tribune
<jskass@tribune.com<mailto:jskassetribune.coms>>, tribune
<phernon@tribune.com<mailto:phernon@tribune.com>>, c¢ity of PR
<richd@crossteching.com<mailto:richdecrossteching.com>>, Runway 8L/27R
<ckuttzolt@aol.com<mailto:ckuttzolt@aol.coms>>

Cc: park ridge <jjohnson@pioneerlocal.com<mailto:jjohnson@pioneerlocal.com>>, 6th Ward
Resident <angelsing2@juno.com<mailto:angelsing2@junc.com>>, Jeffrey Jackson
<jjackson@landrum-brown.com<mailto:jjackson@landrum-brown.coms>>, WLS-TV/Iteam ITeam <wls-~
tv.iteam@abc.com<mailto:wls-tv.iteam@abec.coms>>, NBC-Chicago
<soundoff@chicagonbc. comcmailto: soundoffechicagonbe. com>>

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
congdered.

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

Gene Spanos
Resident
6th Ward
Park Ridge

Dedicated Twice By Choice
Police-Marines

Det # 553 Chicago

MCL

CC00794



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
site for the Olympic Games — respectfully.

Here is just some of what we would call convicted felons known to live within the
area where the city of Chicago wants to host and build the IO games/stadinm by
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
of 2016?

I think not! I believe that you would much safer ~ elsewhere!

We also have a huge trial going on here in Chicago involving the mob members of
the Chicago based “ outfit “. Source — Chicago Tribune.

It’s a long way from the bright lishts of O’Hare Field (named after a true WWII
war hero) and the dark side of the George Washington park area located in the 21%
CPD district.

Again, the people of Park Ridge are paving for the build out at O°’Hare field and the
OMP involving approx 400 planes per day with another runway planned.

It’s all about the money and the 2016 International Olympics! Let’s load up the
planes, hotels, cabs, restaurants, ete...to get the people here by way of O’Hare field.
And we here in Park Ridge are paying the price now as well as in the future.

Thank you.

Myr. Gene T. Spanos

Lieutenant Retired RPS

Resident of the 6™ Ward Volunteer (In the glide path of 9L/27R)
831 S. Greenwood Ave

Park Ridge, IL 6006 USA

CC00795



February §, 2009 Sent by US Mail/Email

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
continued heath, air quality and air safety issues mvolving the new runway 9L/27R.

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
follow that same route of “ let’s dump the planes on 91L/27R” all day and after 10 pm.

We respectfully ask that you continue to press the FAA and those making the day to day

decisions at O’Hare field flight operations in adhering to the “two set of rules” that
appear to be working when they decide which runway to use and what time to use it.

CC00796



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

The continue build out and take over of area land in and around the airport at O’ Hare
continue to be a menace to our society in where we have all been to believe that all men
and free and the freedom to live in peace which is NOT the case when your air space like
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
in making the right decisions when is come 1o our “public safety .

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

Cc: Sec. Ray La Hood - Washington
FAA —Mr. Barry D. Cooper Great Lakes Regional Offices
10C — Switzerland
Mayor Daley — City of Chicago
Brian Gilligan — ONCC / Jeffery A. Jackson L&B
Cong. Janice D. Schakowsky 9™ Dist
Cong. Peter Roskam 6™ Dist

CCo0797



Yan, Tianran

From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed615bbc36abbeed 1109e@ex.cityofchicago.org on behalf of
Michael Segobiano [msegobiano@cityofchicago.org]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 11:03 PM

To: jmurray@chicago2016.org; jstapleton@chicago2016.org

Cc: ckennedy@chicago2016.org; vwaller@chicago2016.org

Subject: Re: Promotion in hotels during EC

Promotion in hotels

during EC...

Sender: msegobiano@cityofchicago.org

Subject: Re: Promotion in hotels during EC
Message-Id: <498387260200009D00050541@mail2.cityofchicago.orgs>
Recipient: ckennedy@chicago2016.oxrg
Recipient: jmurray@chicago2016.org
Recipient: jstapleton@chicago2016.org
Recipient: vwaller@chicago2016.org

61
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

This is not placed in rooms at the Fairmont, but the Publisher will provide for our
placement.

————— Original Message-----

From: John Murray <jmurray@chicago2016.orgs>

Cc: Carrie Kennedy <ckennedy@chicago2016.org>

To: John Stapleton <jstapleton@chicago2016.o0rg>

Cc: Valerie Waller <vwaller@chicago2016.org>

Cc: Michael Segobiano <msegobiano@cityofchicago.orgs

Sent: 1/30/2009 8:44:59 PM
Subject: Promotion in hotels during EC

John,

Michigan Avenue magazine is offering up space in the April issue. Is this in rooms at the
Fairmont and media hotels? Let's figure out how we can capitalize on this opportunity
with some sort of welcome message.

Please follow up with Mike and then let Valerie and me know your recommended next steps.

John MURRAY
CHIEF BID OFFICER

CHICAGO 2016

200 E Randolph
Suite 2016

Chicago IL 60601
T +1.312.861.4825
F +1.312.861.4801

M +1.312.515.3724

jmurray@chicago2016.org <mailto:jmurray@chicago2016.orys

www.chicago2016.0rg <http://www.chicago2016.0rg>
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